
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 12/9/2010 11:55:06 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: CIEE Invoice 57040-12B: Renewables Portfolio Standard Costs Memorandum 

Account

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procureme Resource Planning 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi ov
http://www.cpucxa.gov/renewables

From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:46 AM 
To: 'Joni.Templeton@sce.com'; 'JFinley@semprautilities.com';
Cc: Douglas, Paul; Baker, Amy C.
Subject: CIEE Invoice 57040-12B: Renewables Portfolio Standard Costs Memorandum Account
Importance: High

Redacted

Hi everyone,
We have the last invoice of the year from CIEE. I've attached a letter that describes each 
IOU's allocation and a copy of the original invoices. If you would like a physical copy of this 
letter for your records, please let me know.

It is important that this invoice be processed as soon as possible. Currently, D.06-10- 
050 allows the IOUs to record these costs when paid, up until December 31,
2010. Please respond to this e-mail with a confirmation that you have received it 
and an estimated date that you will pay PG&E (celRedacted I.

Thanks,

Amy Baker

Amy Baker, Analyst
Renewable Procureme Resource Planning
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1691 
amv.bakerCCcpi
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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